DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

MINUTES

MEETING PLACE: Commission Meeting Room - Room 124

MEETING DATE: May 10, 2012 – 8:30 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner

Stephen R. Somma, Liquor Control Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT: John Suchy, Director of Liquor Control

Elisa Nahas, Legal Counsel

Mary Ellen Gillon, Paralegal Specialist II

Douglas Deveny, Secretary

HEARINGS – Mary Ellen Gillon:

- VACHHANI, ATULKUMAR LCA.6784 La Renaissance, East Windsor, CT Commission grants Attorney Silver's request for continuance of compliance meeting. 2012-7
- 2. **GODLEY, GLENN M. LIP.12628** Godley Spirits, Putnam, CT After compliance meeting, commission takes no further action on incident of 10/30/11. 2011-1278
- 3. PARMAR, JAGDISH LIP.14685

Park Road Wine and Spirits, West Hartford, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 will be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 2/18/12. 2012-295

- 4. **KISIEL, ROBERT J. LIP.14044** Guilford Spirit Shoppe, Guilford, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 will be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 6/23/2011. 2011-694
- 5. **GRECO, ANTHONY J. JR LIP.13442** Royal Liquors, Waterbury, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 will be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 1/14/2012. 2012-114

6. **FISHMAN, ADAM - LIP.12448**

Harvey's Wine and Spirit Shoppe, West Hartford, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 2 days and \$1,250 for incident of 1/18/2012. 2012-294

7. **KEKLIK, JOHN - LGB.12332** Captain's Food Market, Bridgeport, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 will be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 3/9/12. 2012-394

8. **MENDEZ, WANDA E. - LGB.13562** Quality Market, Waterbury, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 1/13/2012. 2012-59

9. MARCUS, NICOLE M. - LIR.17546 Director's Cut, Stratford, CT

After compliance meeting, commission would accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of \$375 and respondent will cease having live entertainment other than disc jockeys, live bands, and karaoke, until either department is notified of additional entertainment at time of 2013 renewal or new application disclosing all entertainment is received and provisional permit issued, for incident of 10/28/11. 2011-1215

PROVISIONAL PERMITS:

10. MCKEEGAN, PAUL D. – LIR.18585

The Rustier Nail, Brookfield, CT

The Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, abandonment affidavit. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permits.

11. THONGSRI, RONNARIT – LIR.18586

Siam, Glastonbury, CT

The Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, cancel LRW.4614, bill of sale, seller's affidavit, copy of alien registration card for Ronnarit Thongsril. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permits.

PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS:

12. PERKINS, BRIAN K. – LRW.4890.P.CW

Megabytes Computer Café, New Haven, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.

13. **ABEL, BRIAN – LGB.14716.P.CW**

Abello's, Darien, CT

Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.

- 14. **ZISLIS, EDWARD LIR.18530.P.CW** Rodizio Grill of Stamford, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.
- 15. **BOMOVA, ROLAND LIR.18518.P.CW** The Hook, Sandy Hook, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.

FINAL PERMITS:

- 16. **ROCK ART BREWERY LLC LSB.813** Morrisville, VT Commission approved to issue final permit.
- 17. **CHIAMULERA, ALDO F. LIR.18394.P.CW** Cesco's Trattoria, Darien, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice, 8x10 photos of lockable storage, submission of completed patio application and photo. Endorse patio.
- 18. **RUELAS, EUSEBIO LIR.18544.P** Jalisco's Mexican Restaurant, Putnam, CT Commission approved to issue final permit.
- 19. **CARPIO, DIOSA. LCA.7370.P.CW**Rumba Latina, Waterbury, CT

 Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of signed seller's affidavit by Angel Lugo.
- 20. **BROWN, CHARLES P. LCT.358** (caterer), Middletown, CT Commission approves to issue final permit when in receipt of trade name.
- 21. **SCHAFFER, MICHAEL A. LIH.1797-C** Clarion Hotel & Suites, Hamden, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of release from Lawrence Realty, release from Schaffer Investments LP, personal history forms for Peter Schaffer and Theodore Schaffer. Endorse 1 ACB and service bar only.
- 22. **SINCLAIR, FRED III LIR.18517.P.CW**The Horned Toad Café, Willimantic, CT

 Commission approved to issue final permit.
- 23. **MORELLI, LUIGI LIT.1804.P.CW** Morelli Double Burger, Stamford, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of 8x10 photos (of trade name, lockable storage, patio), trade name certificate need to clarify trade name. Endorse no bar and patio.
- 24. **SWECK, SELENE A. LCT363** Porky Pete's Bar-B-Que and Fixins, Essex, CT Commission approved to issue final permit.

25. **GIACCHI, JOHN R. – LCT.360** On The Spot Catering, Plainfield, CT Commission approved to issue final permit.

OTHER:

- 26. **DOWLING, WILLIAM LCC.43** New Britain Rock Cats, New Britain, CT Commission approves request to remove New Britain Baseball Club Inc as co-backer. Commission approved Gregory Joseph Lesperance as substitute permittee.
- 27. **PATEL, RAKESH R. LIP.14926** Howe Liquor Mart, Shelton, CT Commission approved application for transfer of interest.
- 28. **CLIFFORD, JAMES J. LIR.18005** Crab Shell, Stamford, CT Commission approved request for patio for 6/9/12, with a rain date of 6/10/12 (1 day only).
- 29. **MAMUDOV, IZET LIR.16095** Rose's Family Restaurant, Oxford, CT Commission removed service bar endorsement from permit and added endorsement of permanent extension of use.
- 30. **SHERMAN, LINDA LIC.1917** BPOE 1893, Manchester, CT Commission approved request for extension of use for 5/19/12 (1 day only).
- 31. **RAGAINI, RAYMOND LIR.17689** Keys to the City, New Haven, CT Commission approved request for patio and ACB for 5/17/12 (1 day only).
- 32. **SAVAKIS, MILTON LIR.18400** Demil's on Whitney, Hamden, CT Commission endorsed permit with permanent patio approval and ACB.
- 33. PAINDIRIS, JOHN C. LRW.3543

 Effie's Place Restaurant LLC, West Hartford, CT

 Commission endorsed permit with permanent patio approval.
- 34. **CASTAGNA, GIUSEPPE LRW.4365** Remo, Stamford, CT Commission endorsed permit with permanent patio approval.
- 35. **DEGRUTTOLA, BRENDA LIR.17067**Commission approved request for patio and ACB for the following dates only 6/16/12; 6/23/12; 6/30/12; 9/22/12; 9/23/12.
- 36. **SAKAKINI, IMAD H. LRW.4679** Layla's Falafel, Stamford, CT Commission approved request for patio for the following dates only 6/21/12; 6/28/12; 7/5/12; 7/11/12; 7/12/12; 7/18/12; 7/19/12; 7/25/12; 7/26/12; 8/1/12; 8/2/12.

- 37. **BROMLEY, JASON E. LIR.17398** Caddy Shack Café 2, Norwich, CT Commission endorsed permit with permanent patio approval to include 153 acre golf course with roaming service bar.
- 38. **HOGAN, JAMES P. LIP.12802** A&P Wines & Spirits, Bristol, CT Commission approved application for transfer of stock.
- 39. **JOHNSON, RICHARD LIP.12790** A&P Wines & Spirits, Newington, CT Commission approved application for transfer of stock.
- 40. WALSH, JENNIFER LIP.12128

A&P Wine Liquor Beer Beverage Center, Groton, CT Commission approved application for transfer of stock.

- 41. **WALSH, LINDA LIP.12798** A&P Wines & Spirits, Mystic, CT Commission approved application for transfer of stock.
- 42. **BUONICONTI, JESSICA. LIP.12636** A&P Wines & Spirits, Newington, CT Commission approved application for transfer of stock.
- 43. **AKINS, KRISTEN A. LIP.12797** A&P Wines & Spirits, Waterford, CT Commission approved application for transfer of stock.
- 44. **ATWELL, KRISTA L. LIP.12794** A&P Wines & Spirits, Old Lyme, CT Commission approved application for transfer of stock.
- 45. CHAMBERLAIN, JOANNE C. LIP.12792

A&P Wines & Spirits, New Canaan, CT Commission approved application for transfer of stock.

- 46. **LOFINK, DAVID L. LIP.12789** Best Cellars at A&P, Old Greenwich, CT Commission approved application for transfer of stock.
- 47. **VOLLANO, THOMAS J. JR. LIP.12793** Best Cellars at A&P, Ridgefield, CT Commission approved application for transfer of stock.
- 48. **YEAGER, JOHN LGB.12333** Food Emporium, New Canaan, CT Commission approved application for transfer of stock.
- 49. **KEATING, KEVIN J. LGB.12131** Food Emporium, Greenwich, CT Commission approved application for transfer of stock.
- 50. **GAZZOLA, ROBERT J. LGB.13184** Food Emporium, Old Greenwich, CT Commission approved application for transfer of stock.

Liquor Control Minutes May 10, 2012 Page 6 of 6

51. **LANGER, PAUL A. – LGB.12292**

A&P Food Mart, Stamford, CT

Commission approved application for transfer of stock.

Adjourned at 9:12 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

John Suchy Director of Liquor Control dd